[ake-Sumter
State College

INCLUSIVE WEBSITE EXPERIENCE

Lake-Sumter State College is committed to ensuring that all students and visitors, including persons with
disabilities, are able to access and use all of our services, programs and activities. We recognize that
many individuals are increasingly using our website to access information and obtain services.

We understand that website users who have disabilities may use the website with the assistance of
technology, including screen readers, captioning, transcripts, and other auxiliary aids and services. We are
committed to providing all website users with information about our services and alternative ways we can
offer these services.

Lake-Sumter State College is committed to making our websites accessible to all audiences. We are
continually seeking solutions to improve LSSC.edu. Our website offers a wide range of information, and
we recognize that for users with disabilities, some material on our site may pose challenges. If there are
changes we can make to our website to make it easier to use, or if you encounter material or services
that you cannot access, please let us know. Your feedback helps us to identify areas where we can
improve.

We strive to ensure that our website will comply with Web Content Accessibility Guidelines (WCAG) put
forth by the World Wide Web Consortium (W3C), but recognize that alternatives to using the website
should be available in the event that a user with a disability encounters a problem using our website.

If you are unable to access information or documents posted on this website, please send us an email at
websupport@lssc.edu with as much of the following information as possible:

e Your name

e Your phone number

e Your email address

e The date and time you encountered the problem

e The web page or address where the problem occurred
e What occurred or what you were unable to do

e Any error messages you received.


mailto:websupport@lssc.edu

L CALLTO ORDER ... .ot Mr. Wahl

i PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE and MOMENT OF SILENCE

. PUBLIC COMMENT
(If you wish to make a Public Comment at this meeting,
at least 15 minutes before the start of the meeting,
please see Recording Secretary for a Speaker’s Card.)

CONSENT CONSIDERATIONS (Tab A)...ccccooviiiiiiiiiiinic Mr. Wahl/Dr. Sidor
ACTIONS and ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
379 Action: Minutes of November 28, 2018 Regular Meeting and Workshop
380 Action: Human Resources Transactions
381 Action: Curriculum Revisions
382 Action: Monthly Fiscal Report for December 2018
383 Acknowledgement: Facilities Update
384 Action: Purchases Over $25,000
385 Action: SREF Inspection

INFORMATION UPDATES (TAB B)
386 Information: Infrastructure Update............ooooii e, Dr. Bigard
387 Information: StUAent COUISE FBES. . ..o Dr. Sidor

SCHEDULED INFORMATION REPORTS (Tab C)
388  President’'s Update..........ooooriiiiiiiii Dr. Sidor
- Meetings/Activities/Misc. ‘
- Legislative Update
- Vice Presidents Report
389  Committee RePOMS.....couivii e Mr. Wahl
- Executive Committee
- Foundation Liaison- E. Lee
- Facilities Committee
- Strategic Planning Committee

390 Board AtOrREY’S REPOM .......ooiiiiiei e Mrs. Geraci-Carver
NEW BUSINESS (Tab D) ..ooooiiiiieeeee e Mr. Wahl/Dr. Sidor
391 Action: 2019-2020 College Personnel Calendar..............c.c. coiiiiiiii i s Dr. Sidor
392 Action: Presidents Contract...........cccoviiiiiiiiiiiii e, Mr. Wahl
OLD BUSINESS (Tab E) ..ooooiiiiiieeie e Mr. Wahl/Dr. Sidor
OTHER CONSIDERATIONS ..ottt Mr. Wahl/Dr. Sidor

As Needed by Chairman/President

ADJOURNMENT ... e Mr. Wahl

CALENDAR NOTES

NEXT BOARD MEETING: THURS., FEB 21, 2019 - 5:00 P.M. (BOARD ROOM, SUMTER)




[ ake Sumter
State College

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

Present to the Board: January 16, 2019

TO: Lake-Sumter State College
District Board of Trustees
FROM: Stanley M. Sidor /LZ / /
President A A7
RE: 379 - Minutes of November 28, 2018 Board Meeting & Workshop

e e e T T e P e IR A e e S e e = )

OVERVIEW:
Attached are the minutes of November 28, 2018 regular board meeting and workshop.

ANALYSIS:
The minutes are for the board's approval.

RECOMMENDATION:
It is recommended that the Board approve this item as written.



DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
LAKE-SUMTER STATE COLLEGE
Leesburg, Sumterville, Clermont
November 28, 2018

The regular meeting of the District Board of Trustees, Lake-Sumter State College, was called to
order at 5:00 p.m. on November 28, 2018 in Board Room 327 at the South Lake Campus, by Mr.
Peter Wahl, Board Chairman. In attendance was Mr. Bryn Blaise, Mr. Bret Jones, Ms. Emily
Lee, Jennifer Hill, Jennifer Hooten, and Mr. Tim Morris.

Mr. Wahl welcomed those in attendance and invited them to join in the Pledge of Allegiance
followed by a moment of silence.

Mr. Jones reported he needed to leave by 5:30 p.m.
PRESENTATIONS ATHLETICS DEPARTMENT

Mike Matulia announced the Region 8, Division 2, NJCAA Champion for 2018. This is the first
time in school history that one of our teams have earned their way to a national championship.
The team ended 11™ place in the nation.

He introduced head coah Amanda Phelps. Dr. Bigard read and presented a resolution in Amanda
Phelps honor and each team member.

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
RESOLUTION IN HONOR OF
THE 2018 LSSC WOMEN’S VOLLEYBALL TEAM
November 28, 2018

WHEREAS, the 2018 Women’s Volleyball Team finished the season with a record of 16-14, defeating four
nationally ranked teams and winning their first regional and district championship; and

WHEREAS, the 2018 Women’s Volleyball Team advanced to the NJCAA Division II National
Championship, winning one of three games, and placing 11t overall in the nation; and

WHEREAS, the 2018 team included the following outstanding student-athletes: Talyn Allard, Amanda Berecz,
Chloe Campbell, Katie Carpenter, Olivia Diggs, Hailey Franklin, Emma Gray, Gabriela Hernandez, Casey
James, Kameron Johnson, Jasmine Kimpel, Star Lakin, Kitana Lim, Dallas Patterson, and Amber Schwartz;
and

WHEREAS, Amanda Phelps, Head Women’s Volleyball Coach, was recognized as the FCSAA Region VIII
and NJCAA District P Coach of the Year; and

WHERFEAS, Emma Gray and Gabriela Hernandez were recognized as 1%t Team and Amanda Berecz as 2nd
team All-Region and All-District performers; and

WHEREAS, Assistant Coaches included Nate Camnitz and Cassady Cook; and



WHEREAS, Amanda Phelps, Nate Camnitz and Cassady Cook have received the President’s Achievement
Award for excellence in coaching the 2018 volleyball season; and

WHEREAS, the coaching staff and athletes have consistently demonstrated a commitment to the values of
scholarship, sportsmanship, teamwork and service;

THEREFORE, BEIT RESOLVED THAT, the LSSC District Board of Trustees do hereby convey special
recognition to the 2018 Women’s Volleyball Team, Head Coach Amanda Phelps and Assistant Coaches Nate
Camnitz and Cassady Cook for achieving national ranking and congratulate them on an outstanding season.
Presented this 28t day of November, 2018.

AFC PROFESSOR OF THE YEAR

Dr. Wymer announced that Brenda Skocelas competed at the AFC Annual meeting for AFC
Professor of the year. Her presentation was titled Standing Waves in Music and can be viewed on
the AFC website. We are proud to announce that she has been named the 2018 AFC Professor of
the Year. Dr. Wymer read a resolution on honor of Brenda.

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
RESOLUTION IN HONOR OF
BRENDA SKOCZELAS, 2018 AFC PROFESSOR OF THE YEAR
November 28, 2018

WHEREAS, Brenda Skoczelas has earned a Bachelor of Science degree in Mathematics with a Minor in
Physics and a Master of Science degree in Physics from Ball State University in Muncie, IN; and

WHEREAS, Brenda Skoczelas has been a valued member of the faculty of Lake-Sumter State College since
August 2014; and

WHEREAS, Brenda Skoczelas is a respected member of Lake-Sumter State College’s Science Faculty; and

WHEREAS, Brenda Skoczelas is highly regarded by her students as a gifted teacher of Physics and Earth
Science through comments such as “She is by far one of the best teachers that I have ever had. She truly cares
for and respects her students and does everything she can to help us succeed.”, “Ms. Skoczelas is one of the
best instructors I ever had at LSSC.”, and “She was always enthusiastic about our work and gave great
feedback!”; and

WHEREAS, Brenda Skoczelas has embraced quality online instruction and has earned external Quality Matters
certification for her online ESC1000 course; and

WHEREAS, Brenda Skoczelas has actively supported the College through service including the Community
Partnership and Outreach Committee, the Honors Program workgroup, and TEDxLSSC; and

WHEREAS, Brenda Skoczelas delivered an inspirational presentation at the 2017 TEDxLSSC event entitled
“Closing the Gender Gap in STEM”; and

WHEREAS, Brenda Skoczelas was named the 2018 Association of Florida Colleges Professor of the Year;
and



THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the LSSC District Board of Trustees do hereby convey special
recognition to Brenda Skoczelas for her exceptional service to Lake-Sumter State College and the District Board
of Trustees.

TRIO PROGRAM

Dr. Brady reported on the TRIO program which is federally funded by the Department of
Education. She introduced Nicole Duslak to give a detailed report on TRIO.

Lake-Sumter host two of the three TRIO programs Upward Bound and Talent Search. We have
had these programs for almost 20 years. Together these two programs service 677 students in
Lake and Sumter County.

She reviewed some program highlights, which are detailed in the report in each packet.

She invited each trustee to the TRIO banquet on April 11 at 6 p.m. and she asked that each
trustee participate in sharing their experience with their students.

LAKEHAWK SERVICE DAY

Dr. Sidor introduced Toni Upchurch and she and her committee put together the first Lakehawk
Service Day. She reported that over 234 employees at Lake-Sumter employee volunteered at
several different organization around Lake and Sumter County. She introduced Chris Leibner
and Cynthia Nash who also assisted on the planning committee to help develop this day.

Dr. Sidor read a resolution in honor of Toni and her committee.
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
RESOLUTION IN HONOR OF
INAUGURAL 2018 LSSC DAY OF SERVICE
November 28, 2018

WHEREAS, Toni Upchurch, as chair, and Christopher Leibner and Cynthia Nash, as co-chairs, directed the
inaugural LSSC Service Day on October 19, 2018; and

WHEREAS, Toni Upchurch, Christopher Leibner, and Cynthia Nash are valued members of Lake-Sumter
State College’s speech and science faculty; and

WHEREAS, Toni Upchurch, Christopher Leibner, and Cynthia Nash’s leadership in the inaugural event
produced approximately 800 hours of service; and

WHEREAS, Toni Upchutch, Christopher Leibner, and Cynthia Nash communicated with and organized 235
LSSC faculty, staff, and students participating in the LSSC Setvice Day; and

WHEREAS, Toni Upchurch, Christopher Leibner, and Cynthia Nash collaborated with 17 community causes
or organizations that benefited from the LSSC Setvice Day at more than 20 event sites in Lake and Sumter
counties; and

WHEREAS, Toni Upchurch, Christopher Leibner, and Cynthia Nash increased the college’s presence in the
community, broadening its reach and enabling it to better address the needs of LSSC’s diverse student
population; and



WHEREAS, Toni Upchurch, Christopher Leibner, and Cynthia Nash enriched the collegiate experience for
LSSC students and enacted the college’s charge to develop students who are civically engaged and prepared for
their careers ahead; and

WHEREAS, Toni Upchurch, Christopher Leibner, and Cynthia Nash orchestrated an inspiring day of
outreach, service, and fellowship for faculty, staff, and students; and

WHERFEAS, Toni Upchurch, Christopher Leibner, and Cynthia Nash are recognized for their professional
achievements in leading the college efforts in the inaugural LSSC Setvice Day; and

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the LSSC District Board of Trustees do hereby convey special
recognition to Toni Upchurch, Christopher Leibner, and Cynthia Nash for their exceptional service to Lake-
Sumter State College, the District Board of Trustees, and Lake and Sumter County communities.

She has already started preparing the 2019 day of service.
CONSENT CONSIDERATIONS- ACTIONS and ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS (Tab A)

Mr. Morris moved and Mrs. Hill seconded the motion to approve as presented agenda items
number 362 through 369 as follows:

Minutes of October 17, 2018 Regular Board Meeting & Workshop 2018-362

The motion was passed with the following vote: Voting “yea” — Blaise, Hill, Hooten, Jones, Lee,
Morris, and Wahl.

Minutes of October 30, 2018 Facilities Meeting Minutes 2018-363

The motion was passed with the following vote: Voting “yea” — Blaise, Hill, Hooten, Jones, Lee,
Morris, and Wahl.

Minutes of November 5, 2018 Strategic Planning Meeting Minutes ; 2018-364

The motion was passed with the following vote: Voting “yea” — Blaise, Hill, Hooten, Jones, Lee,
Morris, and Wahl.

Human Resources Transactions 2018-365

Appointments of:

Brandon Smith (effective date 01/02/2019)
Judtih Haars (effective date 11/11/2018)
Andrea Brooks (effective date 11/16/2018)
Gary Jones (effective date 10/16/2018)
Judith Westbrook (effective date 11/26/2018)
Resignation of:

William Ponko (effective date 11/14/2018)
Ariana Muniz (effective date 11/02/2018)
Jessica Bardt (effective date 11/01/2018)

Olga Betancourt (effective date 10/10/2018)



Retirement of:
Carol Henry (effective date 12/31/2018)
Mary Lunsford (effective date 12/31/2018)

The motion was passed with the following vote: Voting “yea” — Blaise, Hill, Hooten, Jones, Lee,
Morris, and Wahl.

Curriculum Revisions 2018-366

The motion was passed with the following vote: Voting “yea” — Blaise, Blankenship, Hill, Jones,
Lee, Morris, and Wahl.

Monthly Fiscal Report for October 2018 2018-367

The motion was passed with the following vote: Voting “yea” — Blaise, Blankenship, Hill, Jones,
Lee, Morris, and Wahl.

Facilities Update 2018-368

The motion was passed with the following vote: Voting “yea” — Blaise, Hill, Hooten, Jones, Lee,
Morris, and Wahl.

Purchases Over $25,000 2018-369

The motion was passed with the following vote: Voting “yea” — Blaise, Hill, Hooten, Jones, Lee,
Morris, and Wahl.

INFORMATION ITEMS (Tab B)

Appointments 2018-19 L.SSC Academic & Community Advisory Committees 2018-370

Mr. Wahl reported that the Community Advisory Committees are in the packet and asked the
board to accept as written.

Foundation Budget & Financials 2018-371

Dr. Byrd reported that the Foundation Financials are in each packet and asked if anyone had any
questions or concerns. Mr. Wahl asked that the report be accepted as written.

SCHEDULED INFORMATION REPORTS (Tab C)

President’s Update 2018-372

Dr. Sidor reported that he Association of Florida Colleges hired Southern Strategies as a
consultant to represent the Florida College System as its lobbyist. After the election they put
together a sketch of what they feel we may or may not expect legislatively. Given the minimal
change in the Florda House and Senate the priorities still seem to be the same.

Madeline Purmariega has resigned her position as Chancellor with the Florida College system.
With the election of the new governor it is not unheard of.



He spoke with Terry Yoder with T&D Concrete regarding the need for greater coordination and
focus Sumter workforce providers and continuing the conversation with others in the community
to look at how we can consolidate and provide a single voice for workforce growth in Sumter
County.

He had a good meeting David Booth, Combat to Careers for Veterans regarding grant
development. Dr. Sidor and Thom Kieft gave him a tour of our math emporium and how we can
assist his people with math courses. Dr. Brady is also working with him on coordinating our
advising. Mr. Booth has a direct link to Washington and needs more information to create this
broader relationship.

Dr. Sidor and Dr. Culpepper are working together with Steamrollers Studio to discuss a joint
program with being their educational provider for animation and game development.

Claire Brady

Dr. Brady reported that they are really focusing their attention on spring enrollment campaign.
They are continuing to do the things that are working are such as auto calling campaign, emails,
and social media. We are working on our current student encouraging them to enroll early by
doing this our spring enrollment has increased significantly. They are also working on a Stop
Out Campaign these are students who took a break and needs a reminder to come back to school.
Also trying to encourage marketing through social media and geo targeting specific locations,
mainly hospitals and other helath care locations for our RN to BSN program.

She announced some of the events they have visited and impacted members of the community at
these events. She shared that a detailed report for the entire Student Affairs is located in each
packet.

Doug Wymer
On 8 November 2018, LSSC Physics instructor Brenda Skoczelas competed for the AFC

Professor of the Year award with her presentation entitled, “Standing Waves and Music”. Her
presentation can be viewed on LSSC’s AFC Facebook page. I am pleased to announce that Ms.
Skoczelas was chosen as the 2018 AFC Professor of the Year! LSSC faculty have won the
statewide AFC Professor of the Year competition in back-to-back years and in 4 of the last 10
years.

Many other honors were earned by LSSC at the AFC meeting. Thom Kieft, AVP of general
studies, was named first runner up for the Leadership Excellence Award and The Platinum
Award was awarded to our LSSC AFC Chapter. Mary Heikkinen, Associate Professor of
Business Administration, was instrumental, along with the rest of LSSC’s AFC board, for our
chapter earning this honor. Additionally, Kim Kidd, Title III Grant Manager, and Cynthia Nash,
Instructor of Biology were named as AFC Region III unsung heroes. Finally, LSSC was
represented by two faculty and two staff presenters at this statewide meeting.

Presenters and Panelists:




1. Mark Duslak, Director of Student Development, “The Advisor’s Edict: Caring is a Core
Value”

2. Amber Karlins, Instructor of English (and 2017 AFC Professor of the Year), “Mastering
Mastery Pathways: An Innovative Approach to Increasing Student Success”

3. Nicole Duslak, Director of Educational Opportunity Programs, “Leadership Lessons
from a Burning Building: What was More Important Than My Stuff Was on Fire?!”

4. Alissa Sustarsic, Associate Professor of Mathematics, “Division of Florida Colleges
Presents: Success in Math Pathways Re-Design: Lessons from the Florida College
System”

A major project has been afoot in Academic Affairs regarding online courses and we have been
making excellent progress. Quality Matters is a quality assurance system that includes standards
that create a culture of continuous improvement that keeps students engaged in online courses

Our goal is to have all online courses meet the QM standards with an internal review process.
New course are required to be built to these standards, but we have a large number of online
courses that were built before this requirement was put in place. The FLVC is moving toward a
system of identifying online courses with a quality designation based on such a review, so to
remain competitive we need to complete the review of these legacy courses. This semester we
have completed review of six courses, have several more in the final stages, and we have
identified 15 more for review in the spring. Congratulations to Kelly Cornell (Art Appreciation,
Art History, Graphic Design), Dr. James Martin (Astronomy), Amber Karlins (English
Composition) and Jeremy Norton (American National Government). This is a collaborative
project with eLearning and we appreciate their work in support of this project.

Related to this project, Jackie Pierce, Assistant Professor of English and a QM leader among the
faculty, presented at the national QM Connect Conference.

November is our Open Mic Competition month. The competition is organized by the Speech
faculty and is sponsored by Student Life. The Open Mic Competition takes place in both
Leesburg and Clermont. On November 14, 2018, the competition at the Leesburg campus was
well attended and very lively. We had 22 students share monologues, poetry, original verse, and
songs. Peter Napoles, Theater Manager and Elizabeth Terranova, Associate Dean of Arts and
Letters were the judges of the competition and they were heard to remark on the difficulty of
choosing winners. The South Lake open mic competition took place this afternoon.

When we last met I mentioned that the LSSC Children’s Theatre was offering Alice in
Wonderland and I’m proud to announce that this production of Alice in Wonderland has earned
an Excellent rating from Florida College System Activities Association as well as the FCSAA
Community Service Award. Heather Elmatti, Assistant Professor of Speech, Peter Napoles,
Theatre Manager and the cast and crew are to be commended for such an exemplary production!
One reviewer wrote: “In all, LSSC’s production of Alice in Wonderland was enjoyable and well
done. The surrounding community is lucky to have a Children’s Theatre program such as this to
bring the joy and wonder of theatre to its young people.” Thanks are due to the cast, crew, and
production team for their outstanding work on this production.



Heather Bigard

Dr. Bigard thanked the board for acknowledging the Volleyball Team for their
accompolishments. She and Anita Geraci-Carver have been working on two large agreements.
The SSC agreement which is our grounds and janitorial service and the other is with Career
Source for the occupation of Building M.

The Lake County Commission approved the funding from the Tourism and Development
Commission in support of the PFX athletics softball complex. This is our complex that PFX
runs, so they approved $62,500 in support the replacement of five new score boards.

We have been approached and are having conversations with Monteverde Academy as they are
connected to the Oralndo City B Team and they are working to accommodate their players and
host them at the academy. They provide their facilities for the training purposes and are
interested in partnering with us to provide the educational services for those who particate in the
program.

She shared that a detailed report for the entire Business Affairs is located in each packet.

Committee Reports 2018-373
Executive Committee

Pete Wahl reported that the Executive Committee met and discussed items on the agenda.

Foundation Liaison

The spring scholarship application closed October 31. Three-hundred nineteen students applied.
Awards are being made this week.

The LSSC Foundation Board awarded $25,000 for faculty and staff project grants. Some of the
programs funded were Tedx, Kids College, Parent bootcamp, Lending Library, Employer
Exploration and multiple science projects.

This weekend, the Foundation Performing Arts will welcome the Florida Ballet for three
performances of the Nutcracker, and an additional abbreviated performance on Friday evening
for families in our community.

The Foundation was approached by a donor interested in giving a gift to fund a handrail in the
Paul P. Williams Auditorium. The railing was installed November 19, with the help of Andrew
Bicanovsky, Director of Facilities. We are very appreciative for his help with this project and
know the attendees at the Performing Arts Series will be very happy with the upgrade.

The LSSC Foundation Annual Campaign kicked off internally on October 11. It will kick-off for
the community beginning at the Annual Board Meeting in January 2019. Please support the

Annual Campaign with your gift. The goal is to have 100% of all Board of Trustees, Foundation
Board Directors and employees. We truly appreciate all you do for our College and our students.



Gala planning for 2019 is underway. We are very excited and appreciative to Ernie Morris for
once again serving as our Presenting Sponsor. You will be receiving more information soon on
the Great Gatsby themed event.

The LSSC Foundation is partnering with the Community Foundation of South Lake to offer a
planned giving seminar on March 1, 2019 on the South Lake Campus. This is a great opportunity
for the Foundation to grow our presence in the South Lake Community. The title of the
Conference is Tax Wise Giving. Please consider joining us.

The Shamrock Shuffle SK/10K is scheduled for March 16, 2019 on the South Lake Campus. We
are excited to bring new participants and sponsors to support the event.

A scholarship dinner is planned for March 28, 2019 at 6pm on the Leesburg campus. This is an
opportunity for donors and students to come together and for the student to thank their donor for
the investment into their lives.

Facilities Committee

The Facilities Committee met on Tuesday, October 30" and Dr. Sidor brought the committee up
to date on the Lake Hall Partnership project. He is discussing a possible partnership with The
City of Leesburg and Beacon College. The total project cost is $6m.

Dr. Sidor updated the group that Mrs. Farish-Hall has decided not to change her father’s original
intent for the use of the Sumter Center Property. Dr. Sidor sent a letter and placed a call to her
accountant whom handles her affairs to see if we can work through her concerns.

Dr. Sidor had a conversation with Michael Pittman about a partnership to bring our health
programs closer to the center of the healthcare provider’s network in Sumter County. He has a
follow up meeting scheduled with him to see how we can make it happen. He would like to
position the Sumter Center as a trades and workforce campus, keep moving forward with our line
worker, and relay tech programs.

Dr. Sidor updated the group that Mrs. Farish-Hall has decided not to change her father’s original
intent for the use of the Sumter Center Property. Dr. Sidor sent a letter and placed a call to her
accountant whom handles her affairs to see if we can work through her concerns.

He had a conversation with Michael Pittman about a partnership to bring our health programs
closer to the center of the healthcare provider’s network in Sumter County. He has a follow up
meeting scheduled with him to see how we can make it happen. He would like to position the
Sumter Center as a trades and workforce campus, keep moving forward with our line worker,
and relay tech programs.

Dr. Sidor met with Abel Biri and discussed ways in which the college and Advent Hospital could
enhance our partnerships. The committee decided to schedule another Facilities meeting inviting
Abel Biri to discuss opportunities.

Dr. Sidor is also speaking with LRMC about a potential simulation center partnership. Currently,
this is only in a discussion phase.



Dr. Sidor has been meeting with Pastor Jose Elias Gonzales and Commissioner Sean Parks to use
the second floor of the Cagan Crossing Library to develop Lake-Sumter courses in the Four
Corners Area.

Strategic Planning Committee

Dr. Sidor reported that the committee met and a status report of where we are with the Strategic
Plan is located in the packet.

Board Attorney’s Report 2018-374

Mrs. Carver reported that the her full report is in the packet and she would be happy to answer
any questions.

NEW BUSINESS (Tab D)

Approval of Foundation Board Members/Officers 2018-375

Tim Morris made a motion to accept the names being presented by the Foundation Director for
new direcotrs and officers for the LSSC Foundation Jennifer Hill seconded and motion carried.

The motion was passed with the following vote: Voting “yea” — Blaise, Hill, Hooten, Jones, Lee,
Morris and Wahl.

Health Science Collegiate Academy Amendment 2018-376

Dr. Wymer reported that the modification of the agreement will allow the governance committee
to step back and let the operations committee run the day to day business. Emily Lee made a
motion to accept the changes and Jennifer Hill seconded and motion carried.

The motion was passed with the following vote: Voting “yea” — Blaise, Hill, Hooten, Jones, Lee,
Morris and Wahl.

Cross Country 2018-377

Mike Matulia reported that he submitted a survey to all public high schools in Lake and Sumter
County. Basically the team makeup is evenly divided ten boys and ten girls. He also had a
workshop with the coaches to work together to promote sports in our area. All result and
comments are positive for starting this team. Mr. Matulia reported that he will base the Cross
Country from South Lake, which will prompt more support from that end of our county. Mike
Matulia asked if approved could he hire a coach immediately in order to complete the recruiting
process. The first year the Athletics Department will pay for scholarships for two males and two
females.

A motion was made by Bryn Blaise and seconded by Tim Morris to approve the Cross Country
Request and the motion carried.

The motion was passed with the following vote: Voting “yea” — Blaise, Hill, Hooten, Jones, Lee,
Morris and Wahl.

Presidents Evaluation 2018-378




Mr. Wahl reported that in each packet is the compulation of the metric for the Presidents
Evaluation. The remarks reported by the Board of Trustees are excellent.

A motion was made by Tim Morris to accept the three year contract, rollover of vacation hours,
and the increase of deferred compensation Bryn Blaise seconded and motion carried.

The motion was passed with the following vote: Voting “yea” — Blaise, Hill, Hooten, Jones, Lee,
Morris and Wahl.

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS
As Needed by Chairman/President
v" Chairman Wahl reviewed the events on the calendar. He announced that the next

Board meeting will be on January 16, 2019 at 5 p.m. for the regularly scheduled
meeting at the Leesburg Campus.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:50 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

ATTEST:

Peter F. Wahl, Chairman

Stanley M. Sidor, Ed. D.
Secretary/College President

Recording Secretary: Claudia Morris



[ ake Sumter
State College

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

Present to the Board: January 16, 2019

TO: Lake-Sumter State College
District Board of Trustees

FROM: Stanley M. Sidor /é / /
President A Ay

RE: 380 - Human Resource Tranactions

— ]

OVERVIEW:
Human Resource personnel transactions including New Hires, Resignations, Retirements and
Separations presented to the District Board of Trustees for approval.

ANALYSIS:
Attached is a list of employee appointments, separations, retirements and resignations for this period.

RECOMMENDATION:
It is recommended that Board approve this item as written.



January 2019

FACULTY
Appointment
Name Position Classification Effective Date
Michelle Rudden Instructor, English F1-1 01/07/2019
Jasmine Simmons Reference/lnstruction Librarian F3-1 01/09/2019
Separation
Name Position Classification Effective Date
Kelly Parker Instructor, Nursing F1-1 01/16/2019
Resignation
Name Position Classification Effective Date
Nicole Osborn Assistant Professor, Mathematics F1-2 01/01/2019
O HE R . o o e e e e e None
ADMINISTRATOR
AP P OINT MEN T . e e e e e e e e None
SE P AR AT ON . e e None
RESIGN AT ION . . e e e None
O HE R L e e e e None
MANAGERIAL
Appointment
Name Position Classification Effective Date
Mike Nathanson Exec Dir, Strat Innov & Digital Edu MA10 01/01/2019
Ariadna Pefia Coordinator of Financial Aid MAZ2 01/07/2019
Jennifer Leudo Director, Student Life MA7 01/22/2019
Separation
Name Position Classification Effective Date
Jessyca Medina Accountant MA4 12/07/2018
RESIGNATION . . e e e e e None
O T HE R o e e e e None
PROFESSIONAL ADMINISTRATIVE
Appointment
Name Position Classification Effective Date
Esther Fagan  Sr. Staff Specialist, Enroliment Serv. A1-7 01/01/2019
Ebony Neal Staff Assistant to Dean WF Dev. A1-8 01/08/2019
SEPARATION. ., DT TP None



January 2019

PROFESSIONAL CRAFTS-TRADES

AP P OINTIMENT .o e e e e e e None
SE P AR AT ON . e e None
RESIGN AT ION oo e e e e e e e None
O HE R . .o e e None

AP P OINTMENT . e e e None
SEPARATION . . e e e None
RESIGNATION. L. o e e e e et e et e None




Lake Sumter
State College

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

Present to the Board: January 16, 2019

TO: Lake-Sumter State College
District Board of Trustees
FROM: Stanley M.Sidor /. / /
President AT
RE: 381 - Curriculum Revision

—_— ]

OVERVIEW:
For the purpose of complete institutional review, curriculum changes are submitted monthly to the
District Board of Trustees for approval.

ANALYSIS:
The attached curriculum changes are for credit course modifications, credit course deletions, credit
program additions, and credit program deletions.

RECOMMENDATION:
It is recommended that the Board approve this item as written.



[ ake-Sumter
State College

Date: November 2018

Curriculum and Instruction Committee Proposals
The following items have been approved by the Curriculum and Instruction committee:

18. CCA CJL 2060 Legal Aspects of Corrections

32. CCA NUR 2463L Maternal Child Health
Clinical

Committee Chairperson  Kristen Chancey e ) By e
Date: 2018.11.15 11:58:02 -05'00"

Sign below to approve these proposals

D cneDamlas W, ool e St
Vice-President, Academic Affairs Douglas A. WWymer  sei colege cuicagemc A,
Date: 2018.11.26 07:40:32 -0500"

. Digitally signed by Stanley Sidor
o / / z s DN: cn=Stanley sldor. o=Lake-Sumter State
President e St College, ou=Presideri,

email=momisc@ssc.edu, c=US

St
Date: 2018.11.29 09:55:40 -0500"



Lake Sumter
State College

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

Present to the Board: January 16, 2019

TO: Lake-Sumter State College
District Board of Trustees

FROM: Dr. Stanley Sidor

President
RE: 382 - Monthly Fiscal Report December 2018
OVERVIEW

Each month a report is provided to the District Board of Trustees accounting for the
activity in the major operating fund (Fund 1) of the College. This reportis prepared by the
offices of the Vice President of Administrative and Financial Services and the Controller,
and is intended to keep the Board apprised of the financial condition of budget and the
operating funds of the College. On a quarterly basis, a budget report for funds 2, 3 and 7
are also provided.

STATUS
The General Operating Budget Fund 1 Report, Balance Sheet, and Budget Reports for Funds
2,3 and 7 are attached to this agenda item.

RECOMMENDATION :
Accept the December 31, 2018 monthly fiscal reports.



[Lake Sumter
State College

Division of Business Affairs

MEMORANDUM

To: Dr. Sidor, President
District Board of Trustees

From: Dr. Bigard, Vice President for Administration and Financial Services
Diana Billingham, Controller

Date:  January 16,2019

Re: Monthly Fiscal Report — YTD December 2018

Each month a financial report is prepared to appraise your office and the Board of Trustees on
the status of the College budget. The MONTHLY FISCAL STATUS REPORT of the General
Operating Fund (Fund 1) provides a comparative summary of budget-to-actual revenues and
expenses for the current period.

In addition to the Fund 1 Operating Budget report, provided on a monthly basis, this month
includes a quarterly report of the fund balance activity in Funds 2, 3 and 7, and the current
balance sheet.

FUND 1 OPERATING BUDGET
We are currently six months into our fiscal year or 50% completed.

Revenue
e Total revenue booked to date is $7,878,085, or 31% of the total budget of $25,029,134.
e Year-end transfers from Auxiliary and Fund 2 to cover Advisor salaries and benefits will
be made once posting in FY19 has completed in July of 2019.

e Tuition and fee revenue budget for fall is $3,786,273. Actual revenue booked up to
12/31/2018 was $3,899,492.
e Tuition and revenue budget for spring is $3,397,820. Actual revenue booked up to
12/31/2018 was $3,416,174
e State support revenue is received throughout the fiscal year in installments. We have
received a total of $5,724,588 in General Revenue and Performance Funding. Lottery funds
will be disbursed from February 2019 onwards.



e Other Income and Other Support totals $50,766 or 7.1% of budget. The majority of this
category is support from Foundation activities and commitments.

Expenses
¢ Total expenses encumbered to-date is $13,081,138 or 53% of the total budget of
$24,828,566.

o Salaries and benefits represent $ 9,218,594 or 49% of budget.
¢ Currently, department operating and capital expenses represent $2,691,307 or 46% of
» budget.

FUND 2 GRANTS
¢ Fund 2 includes 5 grants and the student activities budget.
e Each grant has a separate budget, based upon the objectives and intended use of the funds.

FUND 3 AUXILIARY
¢ Fund 3 includes revenue from the bookstore, vending and dining programs, which are used,
in part, to support the BASOM and College Promotion budgets.

FUND 7 CAPITAL PROJECTS
¢ Fund 7 includes capital project funding. The current report includes the beginning balances
of each sub-fund, the appropriated budget for the current year, current and projected
expenses and the projected year-end balance.

Attachments: Balance Sheet, December Operating Fund 1 Budget Report, Fund 2 Budget Report,
Fund 3 Budget Report, Fund 7 Budget Report



v8'zTe'e $ |(sve'ees'y) $ | s¥6'L66°L $ | vve'ese'e 4 | 681'956'y $ | $86°198°L $ | 909'v60'C $ &0l
0818l $| - $ 108181 $] - $|08l'g) $ 081'8l $ yojely Aresqi s
£.6'6S $; - $ | €16'65 $] - $ | €665 $ £.6'65 $ uoneIS AL
(012) $ (012 s - $1 - $] - $ - 3 UOHONIISUOD YOSH
£96'261 $ |(596'ph) $ | £98'¥G1 $ | 690'c8 $ | 8z6'282 $1690'c8 $ | £98'vG1 $ Sa809
L1065 g1 - $ ] 11065 g1 - $|110'65 $ 110'65 $ yojejy Juswidinby
(zsz'ay) § 1(zgz'ey) $] - 3 $1 - $ alemyog Bujuuea 8auelsiq
(zer'gs1) $ |(zevr'gsl) $1 - $ | 8L1'v82 g1 - 3 uefd yost
(gog'/8¢) $1(g9g'/8¢8) $1 - $ 1000885 |- $ ysaljoy yssL
892'G19 $ |(8%0'9£9) $'1889'L48 $|6/1'2/8 $|218'6¥2'L $ | zsz'e69 $.| 995'165 $ ABojouyoa t - 894 Juswsacldwy jeyded
£e'yL'L $ [(000'p2) $ | ege'vilL $ 1 000'¢0L'L $1¢€82'242'L $| - $1¢82'212'L $ sinjonysesju|
(182'%9) $ |(0z6'ze) ¢ | 6£9'8L g - $ | 6£9'8) $ | 689'8L $| - $ auBOLINY
$50°0LL $ |(ive'siy) $ | g6€'018 $ | 000'sL€ $ | 66E'68L'L $ | PO¥'29s $ | 166'229 $ {207

$ $ | poc'68e $ | 000's2S N $ | ¥2Z'66¥ $ | ovl'Siy $ aAs

810Z ‘L€ 1equadeq
podey ssuejeg / pung
aBojjoo ejelg JoLNG-o%ET]




Lake-Sumter State College
Statement of Net Assets
As of December 31 2018

Current assets:

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Accounts Receivable, Net

Due from Other Governmental Agencies

Due from Component Unit
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current assets

Noncurrent assets:

Capital Assets, Net

5,874,181.09
4,386,906.35
685,324.14
111,985.56
71,257.83

11,129,654.97

60,667,061.28

Nondepreciable Capital Assets 6,516,993.08
Other Noncurrent Assets 2,397.22
Deferred Outflows - Pension FRS 4,985,832.99
Deferred Qutflows - Pension HIS 1,013,732.01
Total Noncurrent assets 73,186,016.58
Total ASSETS 84,315,671.55
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts Payable 24,991.23
Salary and Payroll Taxes Payable 1,823,196.67
Due to Other Governmental Agencies 65.42
Deposits Held of Others (957,910.86)
Compensated Absences Payable 215,879.15

Total Current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities:

Bonds Payable

Loans Payable

Compensated Absences Payable
FRS Net Pension Liability

HIS Pension Liability
Postemployment Benefits Payable
Deferred Inflows - Pension FRS

1,106,221.61

12,000.00
32,203.00
1,227,245.16
8,265,408.00
4,053,685.00
836,250.00
398,969.00



Deferred Inflows - Pension HIS
Total Noncurrent liabilities
Total LIABILITIES
FUND BALANCE
Fund Balance:
Invested in Capital Assets
Expendable - Grants and Contracts
Unrestricted

Total Fund Balance

TOTAL LIAIBILTIES AND FUND BALANCE

504,458.00

15,330,218.16

16,436,439.77

67,172,054.36
102,203.28
604,974.14

67,879,231.78

84,315,671.55




LAKE-SUMTER STATE COLLEGE
FISCAL STATUS REPORT-FUND 1
GENERAL CURRENT FUND
7118 TO 12/31/18

REVENUES & BUDGETED FUND BALANCE
Student Fees
Fall
Tuition
Technology Fees
Distance Learning
Dual Enrollment
HSCA Dual Enrollment
L.ab Fees
Spring
Tuition
Technology Fees
Distance Learning
Dual Enroliment
HSCA Dual Enroliment
Lab Fees
Summer
Tuition
Technology Fees
Distance Learning
Dual Enroliment
HSCA Dual Enroliment
Lab Fees
Miscellaneous Fees
Continuing Education
Total Student Tuition and Fees

State CCPF Support

State Performance Funding
State Lottery

Miscellaneous State Support
Federal Support Indirect Cost
Foundation Support
Contracts

Miscelianeous Revenue

Total Revenues

Transfers in
Board Reserves-HSCA

Total Revenues and Transfers In

EXPENDITURES
Personnel Expenditures
Salaries and Wages
Benefits
Current Operating Expenditures
Capital Outlay Expenditures
Contingency

Total Expenditures
Transfer to Fund 7

Excess of Revenues over (Expenditures)

FY 2017-18 FY 2018-2019
Annual YTD Actual Annual YTD Actual Percent of Projected
Budget 12/31/2017 Budget 12/31/2018 Budget Earned 6/30/19

$ 2,670,319 $ 2,841,260 $ 2,788,927 §$ 2,842,637 102% $ 2,842,637
137,105 142,067 161,613 144,205 89% 144,205
136,400 143,716 165,035 172,605 105% 172,605
255,500 280,424 265,910 244,660 92% 244,660
161,700 338,368 425,940 126% 338,368
67,953 66,540 66,420 69,445 51,771
$ 2,670,319 $§ 2,690,769 $ 2424793 § 2,759,053 114% $§ 2,424,793
137,105 134,554 138,700 137,969 99% 138,700
136,400 142,230 160,343 158,610 99% 160,343
255,500 290,943.00 299,853 319,591 107% 299,853
161,700 338,368 - 0% 338,368
67,953 43,237 35,763 40,851 115% 35,763
$ 728,269 § - $ 925680 $ - 0% $ 925,680
37,392 3% - $ 36,308 $ - 0% 36,308
37,200 $ - $ 79,933 3 - 0% 79,933
- - - - 0% -
- - - - 0% -
18,532 - 5,083 - 5,083
139,390 98,982 121,827 105,813 87% 121,827
418,025 49,457 478,414 63,110 13% 478,414
$ 8235762 $ 6924179 $ 8,831,338 $ 7,484,589 85% $ 8,839,311
$ 10,853,152 § - $ 10,730,454 § 5,365,198 50% $ 10,730,454
$ 681,564 $ 5,426,576 $ 713,266 § 359,390 50% $ 713,266
165,836 - 3,212,033 - 0% 3,212,033
2,727,807 - 219,836 - 0% 219,836
80,000 21,522 80,000 29,632 37% 80,000
191,314 (23,108) 425,633 300 0% 425,633
84,576 87,800 10,400 87,800
121,978 17,236 121,977 10,434 9% 121,977
$ 23,152,887 § 12,366,405 $ 24422337 $ 13,258,943 54% $ 24,430,310
563,472 - 606,797 $ - 0% $ 606,797

184,485 - - -
$ 23,900,944 $ 12,366,405 $§ 25029,134 $ 13,259,943 53% $ 25,037,107
14,119,119.50  6,884,783.99 14,041,337.00 6,967,401 50% 14,403,416
4,741,303 1,873,293 4,934,606 2,251,193 46% 5,002,081
5,040,521 2,576,165 5,455,129 2,685,265 49% 5,455,129
0 2,168 0 6,042 0% $0
397,494 0% 30
$23,900,944 $11,336,410 $24,828,566 $11,909,901 48% $ 24,860,626
$1 $1,029,995 $200,568 $1,350,042 $ 176,481




LAKE-SUMTER STATE COLLEGE
FISCAL STATUS REPORT-FUND 1
GENERAL CURRENT FUND
7118 TO 12131118

REVENUES & BUDGETED FUND BALANCE
Student Fees
Fall
Tuition
Technology Fees
Distance Learning
Dual Enrofiment
HSCA Dual Enroliment
Lab Fees
Spring
Tuition
Technology Fees
Distance Learning
Dual Enrollment
HSCA Dual Enrollment
Lab Fees
Summer
Tuition
Technology Fees
Distance Learning
Dual Enroliment
HSCA Dual Enroliment
Lab Fees
Misceilaneous Fees
Continuing Education
Total Student Tuition and Fees

State CCPF Support

State Performance Funding
State Lottery

Miscellaneous State Support
Federal Support Indirect Cost
Foundation Support
Confracts

Miscelianeous Revenue

Total Revenues

Transfers in
Board Reserves-HSCA

Total Revenues and Transfers In

EXPENDITURES
Personnel Expenditures
Salaries and Wages
Benefits
Current Operating Expenditures
Capital Outlay Expenditures
Contingency

Total Expenditures
Transfer to Fund 7

Excess of Revenues over (Expenditures)

FY 2017-18 FY 2018-2019
Annual YTD Actual Annual YTD Actuat Percent of Projected
Budget 12/31/2017 Budget 12/31/2018 Budget Earned 6/30/19

$ 2670,319 $ 2,841,260 $ 2,788,927 §$ 2,842,637 102% $ 2,842,637
137,105 142,067 161,613 144,205 89% 144,205
136,400 143,716 165,035 172,605 105% 172,605
255,500 280,424 265,910 244 660 92% 244,660
161,700 338,368 425,940 126% 338,368
67,953 66,540 66,420 69,445 51,771
$ 2,670,319 $ 2,690,769 $ 2,424793 $ 2,759,053 114% $ 2,424,793
137,105 134,554 138,700 137,969 99% 138,700
136,400 142,230 160,343 158,610 99% 160,343
255,500 290,943.00 299,853 319,591 107% 299,853
161,700 338,368 - 0% 338,368
67,953 43,237 35,763 40,951 115% 35,763
$ 728,269 § - $ 925,680 $ - 0% $ 925,680
37,392 $ - $ 36,308 $ - 0% 36,308
37,200 $ - $ 79,933 § - 0% 79,933
- - - - 0% -
- - - - 0% -
18,532 - 5,083 - 5,083
139,380 98,982 121,827 105,813 87% 121,827
418,025 49,457 478,414 63,110 13% 478,414
$ 8,236,762 $§ 6924179 $ 8,831,338 $ 7,484,589 85% $ 8,839,311
$ 10,853,152 3 - $ 10,730,454 $ 5,365,198 50% $ 10,730,454
$ 691,564 $ 5,426,576 $ 713,266 $ 359,380 50% $ 713,266
165,836 - 3,212,033 - 0% 3,212,033
2,727,807 - 219,836 - 0% 219,836
80,000 21,522 80,000 29,632 37% 80,000
191,314 (23,108) 425,633 300 0% 425,633
84,576 87,800 10,400 87,800
121,976 17,236 121,977 10,434 9% 121,977
$ 23,152,987 $ 12,366,405 $ 24422337 § 13,259,943 54% $ 24,430,310
563,472 B 608,797 $ - 0% $ 608,797

184,485 - - -
$ 23,900,944 $ 12,366,405 § 25029134 §$ 13,259,943 53% $ 25,037,107
14,119,119.50 6,884,783.99 14,041,337.00 6,967,401 50% 14,403,416
4,741,303 1,873,283 4,934,606 2,251,193 46% 5,002,081
5,040,521 2,578,165 5,455,129 2,685,265 49% 5,455,129
0 2,168 0 6,042 0% $0
397,494 0% $0
$23,900,944 $11,336,410 $24,828,566 $11,909,901 48% $ 24,860,626
$1 $1,029,995 $200,568 $1,350,042 $ 176,481




CASH FLOW AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2018

Tuition and Fees, Net

Grants and Contracts

Payments to Employees

Payments for Scholarships

Payments for Utilities and Communications
Payments to Suppliers

Sales and Services of Educational Departments
Other Receipts

Operating Gain

Receivables, Net

Due from Other Governmental Agencies
Due from Component Unit

Due to Other Governmental Agencies
Prepaid Expenses

Other Assets

Accounts Payable

Salaries and Payroll Taxes Payable
Deposits Held for Others

Compensated Absences Payable

Other Postemployment Benefits Payable
Net Pension Liability

Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

6,829,428.88
5,052,379.09
(8,368,593.24)
(17,394.91)
(643,734.43)
963,657.28
125.00
9,631.12

3,825,498.79

954,582.89

2,821,529.92

0.00
(1,882.05)

0.00

52,466.73

0.00

5,587.37
(6,811.07)

25.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3,825,498.79




Suns S10jasUn0? Joj josAed 10) aauejeg

yro'Lit 828'yEe - - - - SYo'Liy 628'VEE - 0 - - - (o} souejeg pung o} (eseaioeq) eseaisu]

£Lv'9y9 85Y'296 1 18222 165'2vi [ 280° 121 06¥"29 121’812 100°152 116082 189'9 9zZ'sel 286 ¥ST ¢ig'lls jodx3 901AI8S puk sajjddng 'jeuuosied 1VL0L

- - - - - B - - - asuadxy AefinQ eded Bjo1

= - - s1aINdWio]) Z JEDA JO Usaljay

asuadx3 jejden

1£9'261 8658 ££9'01 ¥1€°26 ¥STSH 0vy'99 692'¢9 0017202 061'9y 169'6E7 189'9 168°L11 $09°0S 15101 sasuadxd 8djaleg pue safjddng fejol

0€8'Z¢ 00022 0E8°0L suadx3 jueliny 1of A2UsBURLOD

1£9°C6L 892008 ££9°0L pLE'L6 pSTSL orr's9 692°c9 001’081 06L'9p 298822 189°9 168°LL) $09°05 ISLoLL SadjAleg pup sajjddng (8101

86.'LE ove'ZL b’z 0GE'6E ov9'zL Waldinb3

$0S'69 8EL'L8Z 0L's y£9'6E 8z.'8 0.8'€ 602'82 0sv'29 09°2L ¥56'SY £60'S LPE'06 0%E'y 88161 SNOBUEBOSIN

GLL'S 00z'0e SLL'S 002Z'0T poo

8169 8iv'L 8162 8152 00S oov'y oov'y 212Myog

86¥'02 £/£'65 (861) 1692 902 80E'T 6EL'GL 05L'€e y8e‘L 688'c - 0001} 896'€ 066'S sayddng g sjeusleN

yLL'S SOSEL - 0L - - 219y 052.'8 L6y 8961 050't - o¢ Bunuig

205'82 L20'582 1282 6EQ'VE 166y 086'8E - - ¥89'0C 861191 (10U)0 ‘eouRISISANS ‘[BARIL) 150D juedidied

f24N 1A 971 962'T 169'8L 8Ze'L 4131 z89'L 056'%S lol'e BEE'EL 885°1 000Gt 9252 606'L yeis jores )

asuadxg Bunrisdd

ZY8'esy 098'8Z1°1 [14¥1} £82'5Y $0.'82 266'08 0Zz v 12072} 118902 gze LS - geell 816'¢0Z lge'igy S05USUXT [aULCSIAd [230L

850°Z¢ 28021 96¥ 000°0L $96'c §e§ Aduabupuod

86504 026052 20T 9LLE 2618 £95°GL 029 1iz7 $50°68 ZyS'teL - GEE'Z 29.'.¢ €676 sjljoung [eJoL
160'L €6 - zol 88l G586 €06 988'L Siijeusg [puuoslad pejood
- - - SUOHSOd Cm&O sjyjousg
205'204 LYE' VT [240K4 SLO'E 8EL'8 £95'S1 0z9 WZ' 998'vS 185'2€L GEE'T 658'0E 10926 He18 shysueg

rrZ'ose Z8r'9r8 £01'0L $01°62 99502 EEG'PY 009°c 008’s 151°6v1 gL2'e8e - 00051 912’994 62£°CLE HeIS pue Ayjnoed [ejol
1526 510902 - 0002 yi6CL 19629 11229 ¥50'1El SUONISOd Pajood J8UI0
- - - - - SuoISOd usdQ
£66'7.LC L90'0¥9 S0L'0L GoL'8L 995'0Z £ES VY 009'c 008's £8L'9el ¥52'51€ 000'Gt OV6'E0L SLZ'vT yers

sasusdxy [puuosiad

215€80'} | 982'262°¢ 184722 168°2¥1 886'CY 2£0'22) VESVBY 000'¥55 100°'LSZ 216092 189'9 9zz'sel 285'V5¢ £15'228 $i9jSURIL pUR BNUBASY 2301

0 0 1P 01 Jajsuei]

- - snodug|jedsiiy

£86°8.8 98Z'ErL's 1942z 268°TrL as6'cr 2E0°42L . L0152 216092 1899 9zz'sel 285982 £46°1LS S10BNUOY pUE SIULIS [8I0]
285'P5C €16°LLS 285'¥52 €16°148 114 @il resspad
612'99 0£9'692 [EYArs4 165'2pL 856'ch Ze0'L2L SN [esopad
100'152 L16°09L 100'15Z 216°09L YoJeeg jusleL/punog piemdn) (eJepa
189'9 9zT'seL 189's 92T'GEL oI
- Auno)

pESPBY 000°pSS - - PES POy 000'r5S - - anusady 99 pue uopIny (e301
YES'PeY 000755 ¥ES' vy 00055 s884 AIMIDY JUSPNIS

anuaAay

6bpng punog
1Ny QLA 1obpng sjenjoy 1efpng S[enoyY QLA jefpng a »M.MM_MM«% 3eBpng siemay atA Munmm \HHM_M sjemoy QLA | eBpng  siemoy QLA 1e6png
2°pd tejog 2 P4 tejos FLV 48N 3LV ASN | HWILS ASN | I WILS 4SN Jopmg | SOBIABOV Juepmis anist Jote) subpiad supjod i en HapL

810z 4equinsag o Wuop sy ubBnosyy
sainyjpusdxI-onuaAsy Z pund §L0Z Ad
abajjo) 01ei§ Jejwng-axe]




810°180°L 9£0°100°L aouejeg pung Buipuz pojewnsy
0£8°LL {os1'z) (vzs) {008‘z2) [ {ose'2) (621'8) - £L9'L 000'vL 1i2'9L 000'6 uejeg pund o} (eseaidag) asesiou]
£sv's 051°S¢ v26 00822 0 08¢’z 628'L 000°01 - - - - sasuadx3 TVLOL
£51'8 051°5¢ ¥Z6 008'22 0 05¢°C 6282 000701 - - - - esuadxz juaung jejol
0 0
0 o}
o} o}
599 000's 000°S 599 SNoauB|eISIN
152'9 000'04 162'9 0000t souguajuEp/SIRdeY
ovL 05.'8 €6 0002 0sL') €5 seyddng/sieusie
16E'L 062'L 1e8 069'9 009 09s poo4
o] oLL'y oL’y Bupud
0 ¢} obejsod » wbiesy
o 0 [ELIER
sasnjipuadxy
¥82'98 000'ce ) 0 0 0 0ov'Z 000'0L €19'L 000'v1 112'9L 0006 Siajsuel] pue snuaAay [ej0L
(000'L51) {000 1L64) L 'Pd O} gysuel)
0
o}
vgz'o8 000'v8L 00T 000°01 £L9'L 000'v1 L1z'9l 000'09L UOISSILLIOD
anuaAay
082'GE6 000°600'L asuejeg pung BujuuiBag
e opn: ,
1enioy QLA 1ebpng _cwwMM,:wWM :Mﬂoﬂ._om‘. g 1Moy QLA 1wbpng 18Moy ALA 1efpng fenjoy jebpng 1Moy QLA 1ebpng
epungeiol f gpundeiol | e oBoljoD sjeainejesoeg | ejeasney 81a18G pooy | edjaleg pood | QLA Bupuap | Bujpuep | sioisyoog aicsyo0g

81L0Z 18qUIad8Q O PUOW ath yBnoly

sainjipuadxgy- aNUBABY £ Pund 6402 Ad

obajjon ajelg o3WwNg-aer]




SIS ELL oF b [0 - TG00y - - - - B Te? N - YN -
BOCea " | PLOPESE 19981 OIET6E [LEEXIYY O0TIE s 65E'66E 715108 168628 065089 SEEIENT BITIE §ives | 15009 | €4r i) | Je0999¢ | 885 8¥08 FHFOIZ [ZI¥4H WIGL
B0C 0807 | VAOVESE ToVELE OIETEE G58LT 00003 | cav 18t BEE 6L ZI5T08 168648 0667089 AT BITTE Gives | 15990 | €9vs0r | 120999 | G99 8F0S VIvOrE FEEZeE SSUedEg Wi €01
I - RGSIL
S5 ir'y €40 94 Ly,
- SRANBAN WRHONIT [eNQ:
- - LIBARAA
socseer | legvise w612 ole'see 005911 oo0'ole eor'i61 966662 115109 69628 066065 STZIELY o'ie vHEYe 5990 | oeE'es LZOSWT | STEOS oIz voa'zec sdiusseiouss
asuadx] buyesdg)
FITOISY | vigvess LvEiE SIETeL ST SHIE TIvIE TR JEEAT) Z685%8 [N BETIELE [T SV [FTET) Terier FE0T9E | GRAEeS SS9 VIEZET SRUsARY (601
- - sojsues),
ureiz oig'i6e urei ole16e Hoddng Wwepnis vonepuna
905151 0000le 90v'151 0000LE ovsd
piy'ses ssc'6ez [ s5e662 saining whug
- - Py oIS
vse'eset | sre'00zL 215109 ee628 066065 =- 3TN os'ie sives g9 |esviol o0 | S35eN0S piy 1219003
505'55€ veRzee 057850 voRTee 5902 Iy {ZouBMg WapnIS
enusnsy
enioy 39Bpng R0 oy whpng oY dLA
temay aLA 1fipng fenpy whpng arammp | eounsisy | TRV whpna | sueopoong | supoyjeeng | suvoqpang | IPPPRASUROY fRORVOLA | wSeng |0 | anpng f— ey aLL | whpea
QLA saming 1Poug pezpisans | Apmsyiom | Apnisyiom WEpNE TI3d | Piv iedusuL | DY IEOURLLY
spungieog | gpundimior {OIA wepnig g | |Se0m ubug phge lerpes | feipey |OLAD0IS 2035 | AlATHEd Tuepnis opms
wopis epioid | epuotd fesopeyd fesapoy 1esapad
N 107 19qWa090 10 QUOR SU) UBHOIIL

ssanjipusdx SNULIASY § PUNJ 61OZ A
3Baij0) sieig Jopung-axe)




[ake-Sumter
State College

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

Present to the Board: January 16, 2019

TO: Lake-Sumter State College
District Board of Trustees

FROM: Dr. Stanley Sidor
President

RE: 383-Facilities Report

OVERVIEW

The Facilities Department prepares a monthly report on the status of capital projects and
major repairs.

ANALYSIS
A report on the status on facility projects is attached.

RECOMMENDATION
Approve the current facilities project report.



BUIp]INg SE [[9M SE ‘UONB[1JUSA 0} SUOIIEIJIPOUI ‘PR[[BISUI 9] SIDIAdD [BUOLIPPR palnbai
aaey suoneAoudl Suipping ‘ueds a1 JuaLmo s31 ssed s1 pue p[o sIBaK Q€ 19A0 SI UISISAS
:a3ep 03 ssaadoad

Buiuueld

00dd

000°00€$

(Sangsear) Juawadeday
OV AH 1004 puodag gs§

"a101dwiod 94,66 St 10ofo1d oy, "SS903e Sulp[ing pue 93RUSIS ‘SAINIXI WOOLSAI Sk Yons
SWIS}l 9pN[OUI SUONOSLI0d Ay, "933]dwod are sasndwed rjwng pue a¥e] Ynog “snduied
Singsaa oY) uo AoAms sIYSTY [IALD JO 91JO 913 Jo sSuipuiy oY) 1991109 03 Sumupuo)
:3)ep 0} §8AIB0AJ

Suruue]

TVD01

000°S$

(sosndwed [1V)
Aoang sW3NY [1AID VAV

‘3oefoad

Jo uoneydwoo oy Surkejop ur Supnsas ‘Jouusw A[owWIl & Ul s|eLiajew apraoid o} pajre}
aAry sI1opuoa {800 "seords Sururen ur yiom 1oo() Sunsjduios jo saSels [euy ui st 1sfo1d
:9)ep 03 ssasdodd

uonejdwo)
Jo so8eig [eurg

Sdod

000°Z8$

SUOLBAOUSY WO0Y
sIaurel} pue sayoeoD) ouejyly

‘sasnduied

oye] ynog pue §inqse9] ay; 1v sudis Juswnuow Jo uisapadi o[qrssod pue ysalgal sapnjoul
193f{oid Jo sseyd puodag sndwie)y aye] yinog s uo ofeusis mau ym dn mojjoy 03
Suppiopy snduwre) Sinqsa9s] ayi uo pajjeIsul ueaq aary sudiS SurpuiAepm MU (1) UsAd[Y
:3)ep 0} ssatdolyg

uonodnpoId

TvD0O1

000°59$

(sesndures [1y)
Juipueig pue susI§

SIS

JOLISIXS o¥e] yinog uo Suppiom Apusumny) -0afoid sy ur pajejdwios sem Sunysi| Aeq ysy
winiseuwAn) ajqisesy aroym Sunysiy g7 pepeiddn aA190a1 [[1m s30BdS UOIIBAOUSI MAU [V
Jyess asnoy-ut Ajioe £q pajo]duios oq [[Im YIOA "AHT 29 [[IM SIYSY PaLIpow pue mau
[V "ssanixy juermo Jo jurxdioo] puedxs 0] jusuissasse ur papnjoul e Funysi| SuIsIxs 03
SUOLBOUIPOJA "sisixe SunySi ou aioym seaie ul pappe 2q 0} JunySI| [BUOHIPPY 'SUIOIUOD
Ajajes SSaIppE 0] PajONpuUod Juswssasse Junysi| e ur paynsal Supysi| Joudxs snduied
§Inqs99] PUB JUOULID[Y) Y3 JO A19JBS QY] JOAO JUSWILISAOL) JUSPTS Sy WO} SUIdU0)
:338p 0} ssaadoug

ssa1g0.id uj

TvDo01

000°0¥$

(sosndwes [|y)
sope1ddn Sunysry
(A1 pue SunysIT J0LLIXY

"ss9004d pIq 1IE)S

03 opewi Sutaq aJe suoneiedald I 2yl pue 3Ingsea] Jo AD yum aseyd Sumpuuad

us st SupreourSuyg pealsSuridg awn s1y} 1y 108foxd ur papnjout s1 Suryored jo] Sunjed

pue 91010U00 [[V "POJ[BISUL 8q [[IaM uonejjeisul ondo Iaqyy alning Joj ynpuod -399foid oy jo
ved se pojjeisul aq [[IM SI0JUaARId MO ORG MU XIS 'SaUl] 9)sem Femos se [[am se ‘eorpd
ul 195 9q Jim sauy] sojem Ajddns onsewo "Suipjing uosuyor welIA 9y 03 Yoeq sndweo
Ay} punoJe SNUIIUOD pUeR | 8seY Ul Papue 1 a1aym juiod je souswuod [[1m 39afosd ‘sndured
oy punose Suidid 1ojem 2isem pue s1sawiop Jo juswasejdal auy Jo [ oseyd JO UOIENUNUO)D
:9)ep 03 ssaudoag

suonjetedald pig
79 Sumpuueg

0Ddd

000°009$

(8mgsso)
11 aseyd 10afoid aamonpseguj

SINHANOD

SOLVLS

ONIANNA

La9dNd

LOArodd

6107 Arenuep
Ja0doy sanIdEg




automation controls changes. Scope of work is being reviewed. Invitation to bid are being
created to be distributed to local mechanical contractors.

Grounds Beautification

$150,000

LOCAL

In Progress

Progress to date:

The Director of Facilities and SSC Grounds Supervisor conducted irrigation walk thur on
all campuses. Work continues to improve campus irrigation systems. Grass is showing
indications of recovering from last summer. New mulch and flowers have been installed on
all campuses.

Tree trimming and removal: Working on final two phases of the project which includes
parking lot areas and Disc Golf area clean up.

Inventory of traffic and general signage on all campuses is underway. Improvements to
signage, sign poles, and replacement signage will be conducted. Annual inspections will
be implemented to maintain appearance.




[ ake-Sumter
State College

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

Present to the Board: 1/16/2019

TO: Lake-Sumter State College
District Board of Trustees

FROM: Stanley M. Sidor // VA
President AR A7y

RE: Agenda Item 384 — Purchases Over $25,000

—_—

OVERVIEW:
Each month a report is provided to the Board of Trustees accounting for any purchases that have been

approved by the President which fall between $25,000 and $150,000. This report is prepared by the
Office of the Vice President of Finance and Administration and is intended to keep the Board apprised of
these purchases which fall under the authority of the President to be approved.

ANALYSIS:
The purchases between $25,000 - $150,000 threshold for the period of November 1, 2018 through

December 31st, 2018 are attached.

RECOMMENDATION:
It is recommended that the Board acknolwedge or accept this item as written.



Vendor: Dell Marketing LP
Item Description: Computer, Desktop, OptiPlex 3060 MFF XCTO, Tech Refresh

Amount: $153,860

Purchase Order #:  P1900221

Vendor Code: DELMARLP

Vendor: Greyson Technologies Inc.

Item Description: Cisco SmartNet Maintenance, End Date 10/31/19
Amount: $54,008.42

Purchase Order #: P1900226

Vendor Code: GRETEC

Vendor: N. Smith Asphalt

Item Description: Tree Stumps and Roots Removal

Amount: $30,000.00

Purchase Order #:  P1900254

Vendor Code: X00121991

Vendor: Phillip's Buick GMC Inc.

Item Description: 2016 Buick Enclave (Replacement for Buick LaCrosse totaled in accident)
Amount: $30,651.00

Purchase Order #: P1900260
Vendor Code: PHIBUI



Lake Sumter
State College

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

Present to the Board: January 16, 2019

TO: Lake-Sumter State College
District Board of Trustees

FROM: Dr. Stanley Sidor
President
RE: 385-Facilities Informational Report- State Requirements for Educational

Facilities (SREF).

OVERVIEW
Report of annual SREF report for Lake Sumter State College

ANALYSIS
Full inspection of each campus is attached.

RECOMMENDATION
Board acknowledgement of inspection



9 81-51-21 0 Buipiing jo jeasje Kemjem - sprezey dis sidiinw yym Yem epis (bpig | ar
S 81-G1-Z1 0 abe.ojs pooyj jusaiad o} pajage| ou Jojelabijar ouads 9vz-y| ar
v e 1 SJiUN ZX pabelep / Paindas Jou siaydes|q Jan G xajdwo) syods!  gr OICBEFERS
< 81-GL-Z| T eole abeseb - piezey |jej pajeaio pajeiadas/uaoiq Joop abeies) :bumeg suodg! gr 8(e)(01)S 43S
z 8L-G1-2L 0 L1001 J8X00] mopuim uayoig .Buieg spodg!  gr c({cLls
} 8L-G1-Cl 4 doj je Remyjem Jsjued o [leIpuey ufew - sqj00z saunbal ($)(4)6Z'0161 YHSO - slejdwioo|  gr
$1 Jtedal (jUN $55008 J01IIS8) 0) JJB)S ‘Siaudlse} mau pue Buipjem axnbal pjay uayuns 0} umop Buipes) sjieJpuey pisi4 spodg
uonduasaq Asualdyag ‘uoneso]
pPajoalI0D kg psiiD sjeiiu :
Lmu_ﬂ_:z Aousioyaq | pejosuon | sawiy sndwe) ._a.m«m__ mmmm_w_,_wﬂuwﬂwoo
a aeaq fousioyeq | Jold 8yeT ynog obs|j0) aje}g Jajwing dxeT - sapualdys(Q uoienueg/fijensed §10Z/810Z 434S




ANNUAL COMPREHENSIVE SAFETY INSPECTION REPORT
STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION
ADMINISTRATIVE RULE - SREF 2014 & F.A.C. 69A-58
FISCAL YEAR 2018-2019

College Facility: Lake Sumter State College FIRE DISTRICT: Leesburg
SCHOOL / FACILITY: Leesburg Campus # OF SERIOUS FIRE SAFETY VIOLATIONS _0
ADDRESS: 9501 US Highway 441, Leesburg, FL 34788
# OF NON-SERIOUS FIRE SAFETY VIOLATIONS _17

Jeb W. Bynum (Municipal Fire Safety Inspector) October 15, 2018
JFIRE DISTRICT FIRE SAFETY INSPECTOR NAME PRINTED (iF JOINT INSPECTION) COLLEGE FIRESAFETY INSPECTOR NAME PRINTED INSPECTION DATE

Fire Prevention Specialists, Inc., 609 Gina Lane, Melbourne, FL 32940 321-757-7205
FIRE DISTRICT FIRE SAFETY INSPECTOR SIGNATURE (IF JOINT INSPECTION) INSPECTOR ADDRESS,& FLIONE NUMBER

\\m@% W% 10/22/2018 133209

SIGNATURE DATE FIRE INSPECTOR CERTIFICATION NUMBER 25 Gt BOARD FIRE m\%mi INSPECTOR SIGNATURE / DATE FIRE INSPECTOR CERTIFICATION NUMBER
LOCATION:

Deficiency locations will be identified by a building number followed by the room number (e.g. 2-505 or 1-133A). These numbers are usually
affixed above the door leading into that particular room. Or if the deficiency in an area other than an identifiable room number, the area in question will be
specifically identified. For example: Pressbox, Field House, Pavillion, etc.

Lake Sumter State College has met the requirements of F.S.S. 1013.12(2)(d): _X_YES __NO

Approval of Reports by Board (including Letter) ___YES NO

THE UNDERSIGNED ATTESTS TO THE REVIEW OF THIS REPORT IN ITS ENTIRETY AND ACKNOWLEDGES AWARENESS OF THE DISCOVERED
DEFICIENCIES.

FACILITY ADMINISTRATOR NAME PRINTED FACILITY ADMINISTRATOR SIGNATURE

FACILITY ADMINISTRATOR TITLE SIGNATURE DATE




3.LVA FANLYNOIS

FUNLYNOIS UOLVHLSININGY ALITIOVH

Qa”IA0DSIA FHL 40 SSINTUVYMY STOAITMONMOV ANV ALIHILNT S11 NI LHOd3Y SIHL 40 MAIATY FHL OL S1S3ALLV QINOISHIANN FHL

ON S3A X :(P)NR)ZL'E10l 'S S 4 Jo sjuawadinbal ay} Jow sey abajjod a1eys Jajung e

‘039 ‘UOIIIAR ‘OSTIOH PIold ‘Xoqssald :ajdwexa jog ‘paynuapi Ajjesyioads
aq [jim uoysanb Ul BosE BY) 4aqUNU WOOJ S|GRIIIUAP] UR UBY] J8UJ0 BaJe ue uj ADUaloyap auy} ji 10 "wood Jejnoided eyl ojul Buipes] 100p ayj aaoge paxiye
aJe siequinu ssayl (VEE -l 410 §05-2Z B'9) Jaqunu wood ayj Aq pamojjoy Jaquunu Buipjing e Aq payuapl aq (jim suoneso] Aousioyeq

F1LLL HOLVHLSININGY ALIDV]

A3INIMd INYN HOLVHLSININGY ALNIOV

ON S3A~ (4oye1 Buipnjouy) pieog Aq suoday jo jeaosddy

"STIONIIDIAIA

‘NOILLY201

HIFANN NOLLYDIFILYTD MOLI3dSNI 3l

60ceel

3LVQ / 3UNLYNDIS ¥OLO2dS .Eu(m 14 QHYOFI041100

8102/2Z/0L % %ﬁ\\
e NGHd ® $S340aY HOLOAdSNI

G0Z/-/G/-1Z€ Ov6ZE T4 'uinogie|y ‘aueT eulo 609 “oul sislieloads uonuaald alid

3.1vd NOILOIdSNI

810¢ ‘91 48q0100

Q3INIdd JWYN HO103dSNI AL3dvSHdId 39371700

(1ojoadsu| Aajes aui4 (edioiunin) WNUAG "AA 937

HIGANN NOLLYDIHILYFD HOLD34SNI 3l

JLVQ IUNLYNDISE

(NOILOZJSNI LNIOP 1) 3HNLYNDIS HOLOIdSNI ALIJVS Juld LORLSIO FHI43

(NOLLOZJSNI INIOF di) G31NIMd IWYN HO.LOIISNI ALIVS Fuid LOLSI] 3yl

"0 SNOILLVIOIA AL34VS JHld SNOIWIS-NON 40 #

0 SNOILVIOIA ALIHVS 3id SNOAS 40 #

G9GEE 4 ‘SlImBIUNG 'YIZG peoY AUncD oY)

sndwen Jajung

Aunog Jajung 110U LSIA JHid abajjoD slelS JARUNG BE"]

‘sz Aav

IALITIOVA [ TOOHDS
:Mpoey abajjon

610¢-8102 ¥VA TTvISId

85-¥69 'O'V'd 8 ¥10Z 43S - 31NY JAILVHLSININGY

NOLLYONQ3 40 QAvOo8g A1ViS

13043y NOILLOIdSNI ALI4VS JAISNIHIUJINOD TVNNNY




Lake Sumter
State College

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

Present to the Board: January 16, 2019

TO: Lake-Sumter State College
District Board of Trustees

FROM: Dr. Stanley Sidor

President
RE: 386-Facilities Informational Report- Leesburg Infrastructure Project
OVERVIEW

Scope of work for Phase II of water and sanitary lines for the Leesburg Campus

ANALYSIS
Scope and overview of project is included.

RECOMMENDATION
Information Item



LAKE-SUMTER STATE COLLEGE
2019 INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENT
PROJECT

January 16, 2019

OVERVIEW

1. Project Background

This project is Phase 2 of the replacement of water and sanitary water lines
fully completing the Leesburg campus. The project will include extensions of
the previously constructed Phase 1 project.

2. Project Scope

The scope of the project includes new install of consist domestic water
supply lines and sewer mains. Water connections to the existing fire services
and fire hydrants, backflow preventors, and gravity collection system
connections to existing sanitary sewer service manholes. Fiber optic cable
runs will be installed as determined by the College for future connection
capability. Springstead Engineering Inc. will prepare a preliminary utility plan
and support documents for locating the proposed Phase 2 water and sewer
improvements. This plan will be based on the previously designed master
infrastructure improvement plan in conjunction with the Phase 1 as-built
records.

3. Timeline

The project is scheduled for a duration of six months to complete
commencing on the awarding of the contract. Springstead Engineering is
committed to scheduling work to prevent interruptions of major College
events such as College Commencements. Traffic patterns, access roads,
and directional signage will be established to provide adequate
transportation.



4,

5

Invitation to Bid /Sub-contractor requirements

Springstead Engineering Inc. will prepare bid documents for advertisement to
prospective bidders, provide administration of the bid process, assist with bid
reviews, and the award to contractor (as needed). Springstead Engineering
will prepare construction contract documents for execution.

Bid information is available through Demand Star for purchase at
www.DemandStar.com. There is a cost of $5.00 to download the documents.
A listing of all contractors whom downloaded the documents will be
maintained and provided to the College. Invitation to bid and
DemandStar.com information will be listed in the Ocala Start Banner,
Orlando Sentinel, and the Leesburg Chamber of Commerce and Sumter
County Chamber of Commerce.

Tentative dates for Bid Opening is February 13, 2019 with bid
recommendation presented to the Lake-Sumter State College Board of
Trustees at the monthly board meeting on February 20, 2019.

Funding Source

Funding source for the project will derive from the College PECO funds. The
cost of Construction Management is $74,000.00. Cost of construction is
estimated at $600,000.00



.
Lake-Sumter

State College

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

Present to the Board: January 16, 2019

TO: Lake-Sumter State College
District Board of Trustees

FROM: Dr. Stanley Sidor
President

RE: 387-Student Course Fees

OVERVIEW

A full review of course and other fees have been conducted to evaluate the sufficiency of
each fee. The District Board of Trustees must review and approve all fee increases.

ANALYSIS
The following draft outlines the financial analysis of each fee and justification for eachfee
adjustment.

RECOMMENDATION

This is an information item at this time. A formal recommendation will be submitted for
consideration at the February Board Meeting, following the statutory requirements for
providing notice of the changes.



Lake Sumter
State College

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

Present to the Board: January 16, 2019

TO: Lake-Sumter State College
District Board of Trustees
FROM: Stanley M. Sidor /é //
President A ]
RE: 388 - Scheduled Reports/Time Reserved/President

#

OVERVIEW:
Each month Dr. Stanley Sidor presents the District Board of Trustees with an updated report on
Lake-Sumter State College business and events surrounding the college.

ANALYSIS:

The report contains information in reference to Legislative Updates, meetings, and other
miscellaneous items.

RECOMMENDATION:
It is recommended that the Board acknowledge or accept this item as written.



Lake Sumter
State College

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

Present to the Board: January 16, 2019

TO: Lake-Sumter State College
District Board of Trustees
FROM: Stanley M. Sidor /é //
President AT A
RE: 389 - Committee Reports

_—m————— e

OVERVIEW:

The District Board of Trustees serve on Committees that address different areas of the college.
Currently, there are six committees: Ececutive Committee, Health Science Collegiate Academy
Governance Committee, Strategic Planning Committee, Sumter Partnership, and the LSSC
Foundation, Inc. Liaison.

ANALYSIS:

The Board Chairman will appoint each Trustee to a committee and select a chairperson for each
one. Once a meeting has occurred the chair of each committee will update the full Trustee Board at
the monthly DBOT meeting.

RECOMMENDATION:
It is recommended that the Board acknowledge or accept this item as written.



[_ake Sumter
State College

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

Present to the Board: January 16, 2019

TO: Lake-Sumter State College
District Board of Trustees
FROM: Stanley M. Sidor /% /
President S 7T
RE: 390 - Scheduled Reports/Board Attorney

—_—

OVERVIEW:
Each month the college attorney Anita Geraci-Carver presents the District Board of Trustees with
an updated report on any legal matters on behalf of Lake-Sumter State College.

ANALYSIS:
The report contains information in reference to legal matters, and other miscellaneous items.

RECOMMENDATION:
It is recommended that the Board acknowledge or accept this item as written.



[ake-Sumter

State College

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

Present to the Board: January 16, 2019

TO: Lake-Sumter State College
District Board of Trustees

FROM: Dr. Stanley Sidor

President
RE: 391:2019-2020, 2020-2021, and 2021-2022 College Personnel Calendars
OVERVIEW

The 2019-2020, 2020-2021, and 2021-2022 College Personnel Calendars are attached for
the District Board of Trustees to review and approve. This is with understanding that only
the 2019-2020 College Personnel Calendar will be submitted to the state in March of 2019.
The other calendars may have certain dates modified, such as spring break, depending on
external factors, yet would be brought back to the District Board of Trustees for approval if
such a need exists.

ANALYSIS
The college is asking the Board of Trustees to review the calendar and approve the
personnel calendars 2019-2020, 2020-2021, and 2021-2022.

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that the Board approve this item as written.



610 ‘8T 4203100 "4

Aeq 3d1A18S AJIUNWIO) Ymeyae

wd z1 ‘0T '8nv “uon
wd 7T ‘0T '8ny “uony
wid ZT ‘zzZ aunf “uon
wd g1 ‘£Z |14dy “UoiN

wd ZT ‘6 "09Qg “uow

+3NQ4 SaAVYD

‘Sig9)sawias

3y JoWwwng
g Jawiwing
v Jawuwing
Suuds

fled

Jawwins apnpuj 10u op Aynoey 10} sazep Aing

AeQ |elIOWDN
yealg Suuds

Aepyiang “ar 8uny TN

yeaug JoIUIM
yeaug uiniBsyueyy
AepijoH pieog

AeQ suetalsp

Aeq Jogel

AeQ a@suapuadapuy

020T ‘T A "4
6T0T ‘9 "22Q "4
TINIWIDNTININOD

('uow) 0Z0T ‘sZ AN

(*uns - 'uns) 0ZOTZ ‘TZ-ST Y2Je
("uow) 0zZ0T ‘0T "uer

0z0T ‘T "uer- 6102 ‘vT 280
("uns-sunyt) 6TOT ‘T '990-8Z "AON
(‘PaM) 6T0T ‘LT "NON

(‘uow) 6T0Z ‘TT "AON

(‘uo) 610Z ‘Z 3d3S

("sunyi) 610 ‘v AInr

ALTNOVAH @3S012 I93110J - SAVAITOH
sAep Alnp
€91 Aynoeq L4 4
(") 9 "8ny a0 {M) G 'Bny :Aeqg (d) og Ainr {4) £ 8ny 070¢ 3V ¥3ININNS
(4) 9 '8nv - (A1) € "8nv :9A3| nuyd (W) v AeIN nay (N) v Ae
(") 9 “8ny 0207 9 43INWIANS
:SSBJD %93M B SABD in04 (M) g 8ny (4) £ ‘8ny

(¥) 9 '8ny 4o (M) § "Bny
SSBJD }39M B 0IM ]

nay3 (1) zz sunr

niys (W) zz aung

(4) 8T aunr 0202 V YIWNS
:ssejddjoam e sAep anod4] (M) LT sunr {(4) 6T sunr
W) 8T aunrio (M) LT aunr| niys (IN) v Aein niyl () v AN
() . (M) Y1 () Y1 () (1) 0§ aunr
:SSEj0 )ooMm B adIm |
5 niy3 (y) z "uer
udy e
(4) vz 1dy - (N) omNN___a% .>mw (5) 81 udv 18 (=) T Aew 00z ONIgds
. o niyl () 9 “uer nay3 (4) g "uer
(¥) €2 1udy - (N) 0T |1dY 193 (W) ()
(4) 9 ~22@ - () T "23@ :Aeq nig (W) 6T Sny z8 aa (1) €7 S0y | na () T Ane
(¥) § 224 - (W) Z "29Q :aA3
$31vdA NOILVNINVYX3 silva V101 SAVd siilva YOLVHISININGY YILSANIS
TYNOLLINYLSNI | ALNA ALTNDVE | ALNQ ALTNDYH | ONV “IVIHIOVNVIN
“IYNOISSI10Ud

61/6/1 J0 se 0z0Z-610Z SILvVA 1TINNOSHId 3931100




1202 ‘22 100 "4

Ked Aiunwiwio) jymeyase]

wid 7T ‘ST "8ny “uopw
wd 7T ‘ST 8ny “uow
wid 7T ‘2z aunf “uon

wid 7T ‘2 ABIN “UOIN
wid ZT ‘€T "ag “uon

:3NA S3avyd

‘Si9)}Sauas

Jv Jowwing
g Jauung
v Jawing

Sunds
lied

J3wwins apnjou; Jou op Ajnoey 104 sazep Aing

Aeq jeuowain
«28ueyd 01 1a(qgns,, yesug unds
Aepyaig “ar Suiy TN

yeaug UM
yealg Suin8syueyy
AepijoH pieog
Aeq sueJaiap
AeQ Joqe
paniasqQ Aeq aduspuadapu|

7202 ‘9 AelA “1d
TZ0OT ‘0T 3@ "1
TINIFNTONININOD

('uow) zz0oT ‘o€ AeN

{"uns - "uns) zz0z ‘0Z-€T YaIe
(‘uow) zzoz ‘LT "uer

70T ‘T "uer- 170z ‘8T "98d
("uns-'sanyl) TZOT ‘8¢ "NON-ST "AON
(‘POM) TZOT ‘PT "AON

("sanyl) TZOZ ‘TT "AON

("UOW) TZ0T ‘9 "3d3S

(‘uo) TZOTZ ‘S AInr

TALTNOVA G3S01 393110] - SAVAI10H
shep Ainp
€91 Aynoed 14 ,
(d) TT 8nv 40 (M) OT Bny :Aeg| {d) visndny (4) 21 8ny 7207 IV HININNS
(4) TT "8nv - () 8 8nv :3A3| Ny (IN) 6 Aen nay (W) 6 AeN
{(4) TT ‘8ny 207 9 43INNNS
:ssejd yeam e shep unod| (M) OT '8ny (4) z1 “Bny

(4) TT '8ny 40 (M) OT 8ny
1SSE[D )oSM B 3dIM ]

nay3 () Lz aung

nay3 (IN) £z sung

(4) gz aunr 2207 ¥ 43NINNS
:ssepd yaam e sAepanod| (M) zz sunr (4) ye sunf
¥) €z aunr o (M) zz aunr| nay3 (IN) 6 Aeiy nayl (IN) 6 Ae
( " (M) (IN) Uy () (4) og sunr
SSBJD }S9M B 9dIm ],
- nJy3 (N) € uer
Ludy e
() 67 114dV - (IN) mwm___a% .>8m (5) €z judv 8 () 9 Ae reor SN
. T nayl (W) ot uer Nyl (M) S "uer
(¥) 8z 1Mdv - (IN) ST judy 8A3 (W) (W)
LT 29G4 (S) ¥ 29 (1) ¥T 23@ (4) £T 22 T0e T1vd
(3) 0t 220 - (W) 9 220 :Aeq nayl (IN) €2 "8ny 18 nayy (1) 21 '8ny | naya (¥) T Ainr
(¥) 6 "29a - (W) 9 92 :3A3
S31Va NOILVYNINVYX3 siiLva 1v.101 SAVd silva HOLVHISININGY NETCEINEN
TUNOILINYLSNI | ALNG ALINDVE | ALNA ALTNDVS | NV “IVIHIDVNYI

“IYNOISS3I40Ud

61/6/T j0 se ZZ0Z-170Z S3LVA 1INNOSHId 3931100




020T ‘€T 120 “1d

Keq Ajiuniiiios sjmeqade]

wd ZT ‘9T 8ny “uony
wid ZT ‘9T ‘8ny “uowy
wd ZT ‘gz sunf “uopw

wd 7T ‘¢ Aey “uony
wd z1 ‘v1 09 “Uuoi

:aNd saavud

'S191SoWlos

Jy JoWwwing
g Jawwing
v J2Wwwing

Suudsg
lied

Jawwins apnjaul Jou op Aynoej Joj salep Aing

Aeq |eliOWB N

«98ueyd 01 1{gns,, yeasg Suuds
Aepyrig ar Buny “TIN

paAasqQ

yealqg 42U
yealg SuiniBsyuey
AepijoH pieog

AeQ sueJa1BA

Aeq Joge1

Aeq souapuadapy

120 ‘L AeiN “14
020¢ ‘TT 9q “1i4
"INFWIDNITNINOD

(‘uo) TZ0Z ‘T€ AN

(runs - uns) TZ0Z ‘TZ-VT YdIew
(‘uo) TZOT ‘8T "uer

1Z0T ‘€ "uer-0zoz ‘61 0ad
(runs-'sinyl) 0Z0Z ‘67 "AON-9T "AON
("PeM) 0Z0T ‘ST "AON

("PeM) 0Z0T ‘TT "AON

(‘uow) 0zoT ‘L 3das

("sinyy) ozoz ‘T Ainr

INR[IP)Z] :@3SO1D ID3IT10D - SAVAIOH
shep Ainp
€97 Aynoed 14
{4) 21 ‘8ny o (M) IT 8ny :Aeg| () g isndny (4) €1 “8ny TZ0T IV 4INWNS
(¥) 2T '8nv - (IN) 6 “Snv :aA3| nuy1 (A1) OT Aey nayl (N) 0T Aey
(¥) 2T ‘8ny 1707 9 YIWINNS
:ssepp yoam e shepunod| (M) 1T 8ny (4) €1 8ny
(¥) 2T '8ny 4o {M) TT "8ny| nay3 () 8 aunf nay3 (A1) 8z aunf
:SSE|J )9aMm B adIm |
{4) vz sunr TT0Z ¥V YININNS
:ssepp yaam e sAepanod| (M) €z sunr (4) gz sung
d) 2 aunr o (M) €z aunr| nuyl (IN) 0T Aein nays (W) ot Aey
(d) . (M) u () Y1 (W) (M) OF sunr
1SSED )OsM B 30IM ]
- niy3 (W) v "uer
BN f1e 120¢
(4) 0€ 14dv - (IN) omﬁ__a,_“,_ .>8m (S) vz jLdy 78 ) £ Ae o¢ oM
) ) ) nayl (A TT uer niyl (M) 9 uer
(¥) 62 114dY - (A1) 9T [14dY 973 B ) (™)
TT "22Q 1es 0202 11v4
ot el o 1]
(4) TT 29Q - (W) £ 03q :Aeq :Emvsw ¢Nn._m:< 18 ::A%A.wﬁ o .M:< Em_uv Nw,\ﬁ, )T \m:q
(4) 0T 22a - () £ '93Q :aA3
S3LVa NOILVNINVX3 salva V101 SAvd s3lva YOLVHISINIAGY HILISIINGS
TUNOLLINYLSNI | ALNG ALTNOVE | ALNG ALTNDVH | ONV “TVIHIDVNYIA

“IYNOISSI40Hd

61/6/1 j0 se 1Z0Z-0Z0Z S3LvA TINNOSYHId 3931100




Lake Sumter
State College

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

Present to the Board: January 16, 2019

TO: Lake-Sumter State College
District Board of Trustees
FROM: Stanley M. Sidor /7{// J
President A /55“’//
RE: 392 - Presidents Contract

—é

OVERVIEW:

The President's Contract of Employment for Lake-Sumter State College, Dr. Stanley M. Sidor is
reviewed annually and amended, if necessary. The amendments brought before the District Board
of Trustees are for the 2018-2019 fiscal year.

ANALYSIS:
The contract is for the Board's Review.

RECOMMENDATION:
It is recommended that the Board approve this item as written.



	Inclusive-Web-Cover-Page.pdf
	LSSC-DBOT_BoardPacket_011619.pdf

